Which the Man and Mis Holy

TWO TEACHERS RESIGN.

AND TESIS PLACES FILLED BY THE SOHOUL BOARD THURSDAY SVENTRO.

Miss Sant the Processor of Miss Stable-Miss. Salbook and Spindler Cheese to Take Charge of Sens sk-Misses Melmensayder and Shaup Misses Provintennie.

The January meeting of the Lancaster city school board was held on Thursday evening in common council chamber with the following members present: Mearn. Bolenius, Breneman, Brosius, Brown, Cochran, Darmstetter, Eberman, Erisman, Evans, Griest, Hartman, Hegener, Kauta, Levergood Lichty, Lippold, McDevitt, Mc-Eiligott, McKillips, Ochs, Owens, Ponis, Raub, Reynolds, Schuader, Schroyer, Shirk, Warfel, White, Wickersham, Wohlsen, Wolf and McCormick, president.
The minutes of December meeting were read and approved.

mr. Evens, of the finance committee, reported the bills for supplies furnished during the past month, and on his motion the treasurer was directed to pay the same.

Mr. Hartman, of the property committee, reported that the janitor of the Rockland street school had been discharged for bad conduct and Theo. Brown appointed in his place. The action of the committee was endorsed by a unanimous vote of the board. dorsed by a unanimous vote of the board.

Mr. Osha, of the night school committee,
reports a falling off in the attendance at the

night schools the past month. The enroll-ment at the boys school was 90, with an average attendance of 56, and at the girls chool 48, with an average attendance of 89. The visiting committee of the several districts, through their chairmen, reported the schools in good condition.

CITY SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT. Following is the report of the city super-

LANCASTER, Pa., Jan. 3, 1889 To the Board of School Directors :

To the Board of School Directors:

GENTLEMEN—Your city superintendent submits the following report of the public cohools for the month of December:

The whole number of pupils enrolled was 278 in the high schools, 394 in the grammar, 654 in the econdary, 50 in the ungraded, 959 in the intermediate and 1 383 in the primary, making a total of 3,695 in the day schools, and adding 138 for the night schools, the gramd total was 3,836.

The average stiendance was 257 in the high schools, 346 in the grammar, 569 in the secondary, 41 in the ungraded, 821 in the intermediate and 1,221 in the primary, total 3,255, and adding 95 in the night schools, the grand total was 3,350.

The average percentage of attendance was 88. The number of pupils never absent was 1,336. The number of teachers present at their meetings was 66. The following were absent: Messra. Gates and Lyvergood and Misses M. Zug. L. C. Marchall, S. E. Smith, M. E. Stabl, H. R. Harkins, S. C. Harkins and M. E. Sharp.

The number of visits made by the city superintendent was 107; those made by directors numbered 119, as follows: G. N. Reynolds 27, Dr. M. W. Raub and W. D. Slauffer such 16, Wm. McComsey 9, R. K. Schnader, C. Lippold and J. Ochs each 7, J. I. Hartman 3, T.F. McElligott 5, Hon. J. B. Warfel, Dr. J. Levergood, Wm. Weblson each 4, H. A. Schroyer 3, J. Mc-Kiilips and W. B. Shirk each 1.

The teachers of the intermediate grade could make good use of a map of the world, and I therefore ask that a map of the world, and I therefore ask that a map of the world, and I therefore ask that a map of the world, and I therefore ask that a map of the world, and I therefore ask that a map of the world on Mercator's projection, suitably mounted, be placed in each school of

this grade.

For the accommodation of pupils who for various good reasons were unable to be present at the regular examination last June, and for such as can attend but a June, and for such as can attend but a short time during the term, and who therefore get entirely too old to remain in the intermediate schools, as well as for such as naturally require less time to accomplish what is required in this grade, I held a special examination on the 27th and 28th of December, and after making promotions wherever there was room in the secondary schools, I found that there were about thirty pupils—giris—for whom there was no room without overcrowding the schools and who were therefore not promoted. The number of primary as well as intermediate schools, was recently considerably increased while that of the secondary has been decreased. There were 56 more pupils in average attendance in the schools of this grade, for the mouth of December this year than one year ago, and therefore, in view of all these facts, I recommend that an additional teacher be piaced in Miss Huber's room, corner of Prime and Chestnut streets, and that these pupils be sent there.

Very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,
R. K. BUERRLE, Dr. Raub moved that the recommendations of the city superintendent be referre to the proper committee, and the motio was adopted.

RESIGNATIONS AND ELECTIONS. The resignation of Miss Hattie Curtis, a teacher in the James street school, was presented and accepted and a vote of thanks tendered for her faithful discharge of all

The resignation of Miss Mary E. Stab a teacher of the Walnut street intermediate

To fill the vacancy caused by the resigna-tion of Miss Stati, Miss Minnie Raub, a teacher in the primary school in the same building, was elected by acclamation.

This left two vacancies in the lower grades, and the provisional teachers elected some time ago were now elected regular teachers. They are Muses Gertrude Halbach and Adaline Spindler.

To fill the vacancy in the list of provisional teachers.

To fill the vacancy in the list of provisimal teachers all the applicants on the
secretary's roll were put in nomination.
Miss Mary Reimensnyder was elected first
provisional teacher and Miss Annie C.
Shaub second provisional teacher.
There being no further business the
board adjourned.

KNIGHTS OF THE GOLDEN EAGLE.

Last evening the officers of Millersville Castle No. 147, Kuights of the Golden Ragle, were installed at the hall of the order. There was quite a large crowd present including representatives of castles 46 and 292, of Laucaster. The installing officere were: Grand past chief, A. H. Deiter; G. N. C., D. Lininer; G.V.C., John M. Grebinger; G. H. P., A. B. Greenswalt; George L. Eckert; G. 8, herald, D. Smith, jr.; grand first guard, F. G. George; grand second guard, S. H. Haines.

The officers installed are: P. C, Joseph A. Pickel; N. C, John H. Campbell; V. C, E. H. Meiskey; H. P. John H. Sayder; Levenite; C of Ex., Cyrus Smith; V. H., Uriah Hess; sir herald, B F. Meiskey; W. B., H. G. Delgel; W. C., W. J. Lehr; esquire, H. L. Martin; ensign, John S. Lefever; F. G., Aaron S. Delber; S. G., S. H. Halmes.

This castle was organized December 2, 1886. It has 76 members and \$360 in the treasury with a full regalis. Since the organization there has not been a single death, and but \$40 has been paid for sick relief.

D. G. Swartz, formerly of Lancaster but now a resident of Chicago, is in town and

stopping at the Stevens house.

8. B. Stillwell, of Scranton, who is one of the state fish commissioners, was in town lest evening and called on Commissioner Demnis.

Governor Rill, of Row York, in his measure to the Legislature, thus speaks of the use of money in elections:

"The measuredity of some change in our election laws, whereby the increasing corruption which has become incident to our elections may be prevented, is imperative.

"It is betteved that the recent presidential election was the most corrupt of any in the history of the country, so far as the direct use of money was concerned in influencing the electors, and public sentiments is maturally awakened to the desirability of some relief.

"The peculiar causes which induced this immeasure corruption are apparent. It was adroitly proclaimed that the success of one of the great political perties would endanger cartain of the menufacturing interests of the government at the expense of the measure of the proper interests of the government at the expense of the measure of the proper interests of the proper interests interested in securing a continuence of each favors caused wast and unusual sums of money to be raised for the purpose of debauching the electors and defenting the party supposed to be inimical to such interests.

"The anziety to subserve saidsh and private advantage rather than the general interests of the public naturally led to the campaign being conducted on alleged business principles, whereby it is asserted that electors were bought and cold like goods and chattels in the open market, it is claimed that alleast \$100,000 were expended in the Twentieth and Twenty/burth congressional district in this state in the effort made therein to elect congressmen and to secure electors believed to be favorable to the policy favoring private interests at corrupting the ballot box that good citieses are led to doubtwhether the free and unbiased sentiments of the people may not continue to be nullified through corruption whenever and as often as it appears that the interests of the people conflict with those of interested monopolists, who, profligate of their moneys, are intentioned resisting all interference with

history of the struggle which followed, or detail and condemn the causes which made it yain.

"Since the adjournment of that Legislature one of the mightiest of the bloodless political contest of history has engaged the attention and energies of our people. What has it demonstrated? What great fact has it developed? The issue has been joined as to whether the politics of six millions of people should be dominated by the power of thirty thousand salcons, and the salcons have won. The question has been asked whether the capitalist or men engaged in some particular traffic may raise untold thousands of dollars for the purpose of buying an election without the fear of punishment or the blush of shame, and it has been answered in the affirmative.

"Never before in the history of our politics, since our patriot fathers established the Union and consecrated it to freedom, has money played so important, unblushing and corrupt a part in the election of government officials. In many sections of the state the people are becoming educated to the naming only of silluent men as candidates for office.

"Instead of ability they seek for availability. In piece of a capitals with a strong brain they crown the leader with the long purse. In lieu of honesty, they tolerate dishonesty. In a position that should be honored by some intelligent, clear-headed

dishonesty. In a position that should be honored by some intelligent, clear-headed and clean handed representative of American manhood, they are too often allowed to put an unscrupulous delegate of political trickery and corporate greed.

"No government, however stoutly established, however fondly cherished, can long sustain the trial and strain of conditions like these. It will not do for this Legislature to take any hesitating or reactionary steps. It must march in line with the purset and mobilest impulses of our rapidly moving civilization. Let us do our share towards making the Legislature of 1889 memorable and honorable in the annals of human advancement. There is no dearth of opportunity; there should be no lack of incentive."

Cities Without Certain Law.

Judge Hargeat, city solicitor of Harrisbury, does not believe the new inter-municipal till will be passed by the Legislature in time to have the February elections conducted under its provisions. He says: "The supreme court having said that the act of 1887 is unconstitutional, we can't elect common council under that act, and the act of 1874 being declared unconstitutional in a Reading case, we can't elect under that act. It follows, then, that we are thrown back to the act of 1888, which will require us to elect an entire new common council." "How will select council be affected?" "Not at all. It will remain as it is, because the members were elected under the act of 1881, which have never been attacked."

The decision of the supreme court in the case of savage against the city of Reading is awaited with much interest by politicians there, as it will decide the question whether there shall be an election for mayor next apring. Judge Ermentrout's opinion, declaring uncounsitutional that section of the municipal act fixing the term of the mayor at four years, was affirmed by the supreme court, but now the latter court has ordered a reargument. Republican lawyers believe that when the case shall come up for final disposition the ruiling of the lower court will be reversed, and that Mayor Kenney will continue to hold his office for two years more.

A Much-Sought tachelor.

Luther James, a rich and eccentric bachelor of Ann Arbor, Mich., died a short time ago and willed a large fortune to his nephew, George Babcock, on condition that the young man marry within a year.

The will was published and since then Babcock has been overwhelmed with tender epistics from damasis who are dying to marry him and his money. Babcock takes the matter very coolly, looks the ground over carefully and doesn't propose to take a wife until the last month. The young man sometimes receives fifty to 100 proposals by mail in a single day.

The Latheran Executive Committee Meets.
The executive committee of the Lutheran ministerium of Pennsylvania held a meeting in Reading on Thursday. Rev. F. P. Mayser, of Lancaster, attended. An appropriation of \$500 was granted Muhlenberg college, and provisions was made for the support of beneficiaries at that institution and the theological seminary in Palladelphia. Appropriations were also made for home missions. A resolution of respect in regard to the late Rev. Dr. B. M. Schmucker was adopted.

Suit has been entered in Reading against the county of Berks by James W. M. Newlin, seq., a Philadelphia attorney, to recover \$3,593.39, commissions, for collecting from the commonwealth a lot of overpaid taxes. The minutes of the county commissioners ehow that Mr. Newlin was paid \$700 for "services rendered before the state revenue commissioners." The claim for additional compensation will be resisted.

Little is rapidly being depleted of its young man. Want of employment drives them elsewhere. No wonder, then, that the Moravian congregation contains nearly three unmarried women to every unmarried man.

Lest night Joel L. Haines, auctioneer, offered the Kepner property, Nos. 120, 122 and 124 North Water street, at public sale. The sale was adjourned to Wednesday evening, January 16.

PATRICK KELLYS INJURIES.

BULL ON THURSDAY.

bly Braked-Two Boys to Daugee.

On Tauraday the INTELLIGENCES me a reference to the misfortune of Patri Kelly, of this city, who was attacked an infuriated bull near Robrerstown. to farmers near Robrerstown. Among the enimals was a small red buil, which was to go to Christian Habsoker, who live morth of Robrerstown. At the cross road at Smith's hotel the cattle were separated sent a boy, who is in his employ, in anothe direction with three eters. The separatio rom the other animals assemed to drive the from the other animals assemed to drive the bull mad, and he had goze but a short distance above the rolling mill when he began acting like a wild animal. He ran into a field along the roadside, of which is a quarry, at least twenty feet in depth. Mr. Kelly attempted to drive the animal back to the road and in the work was seeleted by two boys. The buil sud-denly made a dash at one of the boys and tossed him aside, injuring him but slightly. He then ran for the sec-ond boy, who upon useing his great dan-ger, made for the fence, which he scaled. The bull followed him and also jumped the fence. The boy escaped by running along the fence which he again crossed. When the buil saw that he could not eatch him he jumped back into the field from which he had came. He saw Mr. Kelly, who was standing near the quarry, and ran at him. The drover tried to get away, but the bull saught him with his horns, tossing beast sgain struck him, knocking him down the embankment, to the bottom of the quarry, where he lay. The bull was so enraged that he did not stop, but also dashed over the nkment landing near, if not on top of Mr. Kelly. What happened imme diately afterwards is not known. A num shop near by, saw the bull attack Mr. Kelly and ran to the quarry. When they arrived buil was standing over him with one foo

on his body, and was trying to gore him about the head with his horns. In this the animal was unsuccessful, as in faling Mr. Kelly landed with his face in some bushes, which protected his head from the bull's attack. As room head from the buil's stack. As room
as the buil saw that other people were about
he left Mr. Kelly and ran across the quarry
towards them. He was unable to get up
the bank, but stood at the bottom and tore up the earth with his horns. The people fled in terrors thinking that the built might crawl the bank. When they returned they found the buil back at Mr. Kelly and trying to gore him.

About this time a man came on the scene
who had a good idea which he put in tie, which were in a field near by and drove them to the quarry. When the bull saw them he left Mr. Kelly and went to

The crowd then gathered about the drover, who was still lying likes dead man. He was found to be unconscious, and was bleeding from the nose and mouth. His face was covered with cuts and bruises. He was carried to the house of John Seltz, near by, and was afterwards removed to the hotel of Bankson Rmith Dr. Ringwalt of the village and Dr. Bmith. Dr. Ringwalt, of the village, and Dr. Muhlenberg, of this city, were summoned. They found the injured man in a bad way. He was unconscious all night and this morning had recovered but slightly. He was then able to recognize some of his relatives, who were with him, but was delirious. One bone in his shoulder is broken and he is terribly out about the head and face. His nose is broken and his body is covered with because it is formed that he also constituted to the covered with head and some interest in the covered with head and some interest in the covered with head and some interest in the covered with bruises. It is feered that he also sustained a severe concussion of the brain ; reaction that he cannot yet be brought to this city.

The bull was placed in a field by himself later in the afternoon. He again began to act like mad and allowed no one to come near him. There is now some talk of shooting him in the field.

ing him in the field.

"ONLY A GERMAN" There was a good sized audience at the opera house last evening, when the attraction was Jule Keen, the Dutch comedian, in "Only a German." The star is a graduate of the variety stage, where he did his specialties for years, until he fell in with with the scout's hall show, playing the Dutchman's part. He was afterwards with the Wild West, as treasurer, until it closed. Bo long was he with Cody, that he is known as "Buffalo Bill's Dutchman." This is the first season that Mr. Keen has been fally successful. The piece that he plays is a four-act comedy drams without much of a plot. Mr. Keer German, and makes considerable fun. He is also enabled to give rather taking specialties. The other members of the comtroupes. Thomas Ballantyne, as Timothy Simms, did some very clever ventrilequial work. Albert E. Shelble, the manager of he company, is also one of Buffalo Bill's

The Chautauqua Literary and Scientific Circle held its bi-monthly meeting last night with a large class in attendance. The evening was spent in Greece and the es-sayists were Misses May Byrne, May Sener and Prof. Buehrle. Miss Byrne's theme was "Greek Art and Architecture," and showed the young lady to be a close student of the old masters. Miss May Sener told of the "Maid of Athens" and her charms in a paper on "Greek Women"; well written and delivered. Prof. Bushrie's paper on "Athenian Education" was a messtructive. It was a rare treat to all who

Mifflin Weltzei, Charles Bitner, Lin Wiley and Albert Auxer, the four young men who are charged with being implicated in the numerous larcentes from the store of Isaac Diller & Hons, were heard before Alderman Deen late Thursday afternoon. The cases were returned to court and all of the accused furnished bell for trial with the exception of Weltzel, who was committed to prison.

Mrs. Clara Hegalbaum, wife of Charles S. Hegalbaum, of Harrieburg, who was well known here, died on Thursday.

THE SURVEY COMPLETED. Moute of the Proposed Saliway From H THE NICABAGUA CANAL BILL APPROVED

LANCASTER, PA., FRIDAY, JANUARY 4, 1889.

The state of the s tracks of the Reading rantom that the Hope to Lancauter, passing through this borough. To avoid the excessive payments borough. borough. To avoid the excessive payment made to the Reading company, the Freeman propose to construct a road of the own. The survey has already been made

with automatic extingulahers, and can be regulated to burn 8, 12 or 16 hours. The position of the various lamps have been designated, and all is to be in working order by Feb. 1. The announcement is halled with joy by the 2,500 citisens, who too long have been compelled to grop

That they were appreciated was shown by the large congregations which crowded the large Reformed church, each Bunday even largely read. Extra copies were sent for

The receipts of the postoffice in this borough are more than sufficient to place it in the class of presidential offices.

Quiet, but none the less effective, can vassing is going on for the position of postmaster, under the coming administration and a lively contest will be made. A. D. Grosh, M. Long, A. A. Stauffer, J. R. Metzler are named as promising rivals, while promi-nent citizens, irrespective of party, would

The third regular meeting of the Y. P. L. was held on Tuesday evening in the lecture room of the Reformed church, which was filled with an audience which manifested "Vose" pieno from the warerooms of Kir Johnson & Co , Lencaster, is used; The Manheim Water company has de

clared a dividend of 3 per cent; the Man-heim & Sporting Hill Turnpike company Jacob Kueler, of this borough, and Frank Yake, of Lime Rock, were arrested on Wednesday for cruelty to animals, preferred by Liveryman Ruth, of this borough, whose horse they had hired to drive to White Oak. Before Squire Danner the During the past year 760 persons visited the museum of George H. Danner, which is the finest private collection of relies in

Prof. W. Reiff Nauman, principal of the borough schools, has returned from Boston, where he spent part of his Christmas vaca-

Revs. J. P. Miller and U. S. G. Rent have started protracted meetings in the Evangelical and United Brethren oburches,

NO MILEAGE FOR SOLDIERS.

Statement by Private Daizell Corrected The second auditor of the treasury ha inquiry in regard to a statement of Private Daisell, of Onio, asserting that there was \$14,000,000 in the treasury ready to be paid to old soldiers and their heirs on presenta-tion of a claim for the money.

to old soldiers and their heirs on presentation of a claim for the money.

Private Daisell said in his letter that those entitled to this money were unaware of the fact, but that each beneficiary had a claim against the government for irom \$25 to \$35, made up as follows: First, five cents per mile from place of discharge home; second, 25 cents daily for extra duty between October 8, 1862, and April 1, 1863, and third, 28 cents daily while in prison or on furlough.

Second Auditor Day says these statements are so misleading and unwarranted that he desires to have them corrected for the information of all soldiers and their heirs. In the first place, Mr. Day says, there is no law allowing any mileage to soldiers. The act of July 22, 1861, allows 50 cents, in lieu of subsistence, and, a cavalry volunteer, 25 cents additional for forage to each enlisted man for every 20 miles of travel from his place of enrollment to the place of muster, and the same rate from the place of discharge to the place of enrollment. Nearly all these claims have long since been disposed of and paid. Mr. Dalzell, Mr. Day says, has made a claim for travel pay while on furlough, but it will be reported for disallowance. Mr. Day says that Congress provided compensation for certain extra duty to soldiers serving prior to June 3, 1863, and for an allowance for ratious to imprisoned soldiers, but that nearly all those entitled to money under these provisions have been tations made by Mr. Daiselt. The only effect, be says, is to put claimants to ussless trouble and expense.

Ring-Ridden Pennsylvania.

Pittaburg Dispatch to Philadelphia Press.

Daniel Dougherty, of the silver tongue, came to Pittaburg to-day to lecture. A reporter sent to interview him passed over the recent campaign, but asked the New Yorker about Pennsylvania politics.

"The remarks that should be made on that subject," replied Mr. Dougherty, "are not for a drawing-room. I am a native of Pennsylvania, and proud of the state with the exception of her politics.

"She is an empire of wealth and of industry, but politically she is an eyesore. In the Senate of the United States she is silent. I was up in Somerset, where a man lived who would have spoken ably and in thrilling words for Pennsylvania, and that man was Jere Bluck, tuthe could not be elected, in fact, sithough I love Pennsylvania, I despise her for being so ring-ridden."

When asked about Blaine's chances for a position in President Harrison's cabinet, Mr. Dougherty said he should be given one, as he believed him to be the leading statesman of the United States.

There was a fire last night at the residence of Harry G. Keemer, in the village of Millersville. It broke out about a quarter before twelve o'clock in a frame summe house or kitchen in the rear of the dwelland poured it on the flames, and others with exes partially out down the structure The building was almost entirely destroyed but the house was saved, although some-

A man named Stump butchered at Mr. Keemer's yesterday and used the building. Although the kettles which were used are walled in, it is supposed that a spark from the fire underneath was the cause of the killed was burned.

Frank Smith, who on Christmas day ar-saulted a little daughter of William Bricker in Sasquebanna township, Dauphin county, and fied, was arrested near Elizabethtown on Thursday.

after presentation of a memorial of a Phile-delphia Board of Trade saking for an

PASSED BY THE HOUSE.

MY A VOTE OF 187 TO 34.

ter Is Presented to the Senate.

Cape, Siberie, and for the repair of the steamers Bear and Thetis, Mr. Dunn called up the Nicaragus canal bill with amend-

Mr. Reed then called up the recolution duction of bills for reference on "susper

agreed to calling on the president for correspondence and information concerning scent occurrences at Hayti.

Senate agreed to a favorable report on the resolution of Senator Edmunds declaring the sense of Congress on the subject of for-Sherman, reporting the resolution to the Senate, gave notice that he would sak its

TRANSMITTED TO THE SENATE.

duced by the President.

WASHINGTON, Jan. 4.—The president cent to the Senate the following message "I desire to supplement the message yes-terday sent to your honorable body in rese to a Senate executive resolution of certain communications and correspondence on the subject of the recent propos convention with China and the reported failure of the government of China to finally agree to the same, by adding to the same response two telegrams 1 omitted ther and which may be considered by the Senate revelant to the subject of its inquiry.

WASHINGTON, Sept. 4, 1888.
DENBY, Minister, Pekin: Rejection of treaty is reported here. What information have you?

BAYARD, "Two replies to this dispatch were mad by our minister to China, dated respectively Sept. 5 and 6, 1888. They were herstofor and on Sept, 7, 1888, sent to the Senate, and are printed in the Senate executive door

WASHINGTON, Bept. 18, 1888, WASHINGTON, Sept. 18, 1838,
DENNY, Minister, Pekin: The bill has
passed both houses of Congress for total exclusion of Chinese and awaits president's
approval. Public feeling on the Pacific
coast excited in favor of it, and the attention
is critical. Impress upon government of
China necessity for instant decision in interest of treaty relations and amity.

BAYARD,

"The enewer of our minister as Pasin to

to which this is a supplement.

"The matters herein contained are now transmitted to the and that they may, if

EXECUTIVE MANSION, Jan. 8, 1889. The message of yesterday, to which the president refere, contained a dispatch from the government of China refusing to ratify the treaty unless given an opportunity to discuss, with a view to shortening the per-iod of exclusion, the stipulation fixing the

restriction at 20 years.

CHICAGO, Jan. 4.—A Heraid special from St. Paul says: One of the most important cases that has been filed in the United States district court for many years was recorded late last night. The United States has commerced an ection against the Northern Pacific railway company, which involves millions of dol-lars. It is pharged that ever since the road has been built, about 1869, it has been treepassing upon government land along the line dividing government timber lands, and causing irremediable loss to the govtimber domains in various parts of Idaho, Washington Territory, Montana and Minnesots. The suit promises to be a prominent one in the history of great government cases. The importance of the case is not merely in the amount involved as a prominent of the suit promises to the case. pecuniary damage, but lies in the interest to the states at large in having so much of the timbered domain divested of that for

Mrs. Bisconier Insane.

OMAHA, Neb., Jan. 4—The jail officials say that Libbie Bischier is becoming insane.

John Cowie, her lawyer, says she was insane when she killed Harry King, and see her except her attorney and the jail attendants. All visitors are kept away from corridor in which her cell is located.

BATAVIA, O., Jan. 4.—Clement Williams, under indictment for sending white cap letters to Jacob Lyman, who was tried December 12 last, with a disagreeing jury by breaking an old looking glass and eating the quicksliver upon the back of the same and last evening by hanging himself with

COLUMBUS, O., Jan. 4 - The Paster's Union of this city is preparing a memorial that will be forwarded to President-elect Har-

rison protesting against the inaugural ball and request that he will use this influence to have the custom set aside this year. The laid before Gen. Harrison by a committee of clergymen. The discussion regarding the inaugural ball that has since taken a wide range had its origin in a meeting of this union several weeks ago.

MEMPHIS, Tenu., Jan. 4.—The investiga-tion into the burning of the steamer Kate Adams by the United States inspectors shows that 42 perished instead of 14, as reported a few days ago. It now appears that one of the boat's crew was lost, and sengers who fell victims to the flamer.

HARRISBURG, Pa., Jan. 4 - Delegations on Thursday.

The City Lights.

Eighteen electric lights were reported as number of others as burning poorly.

HARRISBURG, PA, Jan. 4—Dsiegations were before the governor this morning in the interest of Thomas S. Butler and John A. Pinkerton, candidates for judge of Chester county, in place of Judge Futher, deceased. Nearly a hundred people were in the delegations.

REPUSED TO REDUCE DUTIES. The Senate Reject Amendments Offered by M Vest—How Sewing Women Are Taxed, 37 Cente a Day of 16 Hours,

The Benate Reject Amendments Offered by MrVest—How Sewing Weenes Are Taxed.

37 Gents a Day of 18 Means.

In the Senate Thursday Mr. Vest's amendment to the tariff bill to reduce the duty on cotion thread, yarn, warps, etc., valued at not more than 25 cents per pound, from 10 cents per pound to 35 per cent, ad valorem, was rejected by a party vote—yeas, 20; mays, 24. Speaking in favor of the amendment, Mr. Vance rend a letter from the manager of a Southern cotton mill stating that the tariff increases the cost of production of coarse cotton goods by the duty on machinery and on articles enteriog into production, and that if the cost of the plant were reduced, the prices of coarse cotton goods would rule much lower in this country; they could be exported to a much greater exists than at present, and the milling interest would be largely increased.

Mr. Vest offered an amendment to reduce the duty on spool thread of cotton from 7 cents per dozen spools to 40 per cent, ad valorem. A long debate followed, during which Mr. McPherson read from the affidavit of a sewing woman in Atlantic country, N. J., (Mrs. Ellen Strickland) showing that she worked for a Philadelphia firm, which he would not name lest it might integerse with the construction of the new cabinet; that for common shirts ahe received 35 cents per dezen; that a quick needle woman, working from 7 in the morning till 10 at night, in sight to able to make a dozen such shirts, but no more; that she was now engaged in making fine shirts at \$1 per dosen; that the greatest number of such shirtsjints the conmana, working from 7 in the morning till 10 at night, in siz; that she has to supply her own three? and to pay expresses one way, and that therefore her entire remuneration for two days work is but 75 cents, while the manufacturer had the benefit of 40 per cent, on such shirts.

Mr. Vest's amendment was rejected, and the paragraphs relating to cotton cloth, not bleached from 4)4, 514 and 6% cents per equire yard to 40 per cent, on such shirts.

Mr. Vest's a

By an explosion in the Olier colliery, Province of Asturias, Spain, on Thursday, 27 men were killed.

Eight boys broke through the ice on a pond in South Framingham, Mass., on Thursday evening, and three of them, John Ryan and Charles and Frederick St. Peter, were drowned.

Ryan and Charles and Frederick St. Peter, were drowned.

The residence of Mrs. William Gerard, in Terre Haute, Ind., was burned on Wednesday. Mrs. Gerard was fatally injured, and her 4 year-old son was burned to death.

A boller in the hoop factory of Colonel John Ashford, in Raleigh, N. C., exploded on Thursday, killing Colonel Ashford's two sons and a negro, and fatally injuring Colonel Ashford himself.

A train on the Trans-Caucasian railroad became blocked in the snow at Sabuntschi, near Trillis. Fourteen passengers periebed and 20 were injured. A relief party became lost in the snow and were frozen to death. San Jose de Costa Rica was shaken on the night of December 29th and morning of December 30th, by a series of severe earthquaker. It is believed the shocks originated in the volcano of Poss, eight leagues from the town. At Alajueis eight

earthquakes. It is believed the shocks originated in the volcano of Poss, eight iesques from the town. At Alsjueis eight persons were killed and many were injured. The churches and principal buildings in the city suffered considerable damage. The inhabitants encamped in the squares and parks. No further shock having occurred the slarm is subsiding.

James Mason, aged 18 years, living near Monongabela City, shot at a cat with a revolver on Thursday, when the builet struck a post, glanced and killed his infant brother, who was playing in the yard. The cat escaped.

Heavy snows in the south of Russia have engulfed several trains and stopped all kinds of traffic. It is reported that two hundred persons have been lost in the snow and frozen to death in Russia during the past week. One hundred and seventy persons were frozen to death at Eksterinburg, in the district of Perm, on December 27th. The Black, Azof and Caspian seas are frozen, Railway disasters are reported at Baku and other pisces in Osucssus. Severe eartiquake shocks were feit on Thursday in Koghend and Kastakas. Many persons were killed and a number of buildings were destroyed.

On Thursday James W. Woods, a diver at work on the wreck of the stesmehip Iteria near New York, lost his life in a singular manner. He had not been beneath the surface many minutes before his lines were violently sgitated. The twitching of the lines indicated that Woods was in peril and haste was made to haul him up. When he was pulled on deck and his armor taken off he was found to be dead. His lines had become fouled and his air-pipe cut. The slit permitted the was from the armor, and he had been drowned. Woods was about 48 years old, and had been a professional diver from his boyhood.

The Wealth of the Vanderbills

The combined wealth of the Vanderbill family, according to an article which appears in to-day's World, is \$274,000,000, and the estimated income from it per annum is \$13,864,000. No other single family in the world is so rich. If kept intact the total fortune will at the end of 25 years reach \$1,000,000,000, and this will be attained by the simple arithmetical progression of compound interest.

A careful calculation of the wealth of individual members of the Vanderbilt family makes the following exhibit: Cornelius Vanderbilt, \$100,000; Frederick W. Vanderbilt, \$15,000,000; Mrs. Elliott F. Shepard, \$12,000,000; Mrs. Elliott F. Shepard, \$12,000,000; Mrs. Wm. D. Sloane, \$12,000,000; Mrs. W. Seward Webb, \$12,000,000. Total, \$274,000,000.

There is a sanitarium in New York where exhausted business men are cared for by doctors and valets in a way that would make it a lazy man's paradise. Some only live a few blocks away, but they must leave their homes and live in the sanitarium with the doctors. This is in order that they may get just the food required for each case, take their medicine at the right time and be put under the care of a special man or valet, who bathes them, rubs them and even puts them to sleep with gentle manipulation after they are in bed.

They get their exercise by putting first one foot and then the other in a sort of shee that is vibrated at the ra'e of what seems a million times a minute. A few minutes of that beats a twenty-mile run for exercise. To get exercise for the upper part of the body they must hold an arm that moves up and down inconceivably rapidly. Five minutes of that is better than engaging in a boxing match or a fencing bout for an hour or more.

The appraisers appointed to assess the damages by the late fire at E. T. Fraim's finished their work yesterday. They assessed the loss at \$10.516.45. On this there was an insurance of \$6,900, which has been paid by the following companies: 8t. Paul, German, of Pittsburg: London, of Lancashire, and Bowery, of New York.

DOOGAN SURRENDERED

house refused to surrender even who priests added their entreaties to the mands of the magistrate.

Accordingly the riot set was read as soldiers made ready to fire upon the lawben the magistrate stopped them granted the defenders of the piace an for reflection.

Then the bailiffs and police made makes upon the house and a despentive give ensued.

After the attacking party had hose pulsed several times the pricets personal Doogan to surrouder and he and his awer taken into custody.

During the fight an inspector was believed.

Lowenstein and nearly caused he that is connectional in the entrue a cry is that for several years have and Capt. Schasot, of the Mer police department, besides others he in the habit of getting etclen propprisoners and bringing it to not hat it was divided or stored until array could be made for its dispositional tested against such transactions abused for it. She states she is properly belonging to Morth His which will be produced when me Among the things are several water.

The Times says that an

the was released on ball.

The story printed in the Times this mering in relation to certain members of a police department who are said to "fences" for thieves, caused a great deal's comment throughout the city, especially police circles.

Capt. Scheack was very indignant was seen by a United Press reporter. He is fused to talk about the case and would deal directly with the newspaper of the case this morning.

the Posifrom Birmingham, Als. mayer Coronar Babbitt this morning began an investigation of a case of suspected wile and shild mustage which may rival the Hawes herror. A man living in a suburban town is suspected of having poisoned his wife and daughts with "Rough on Rats" in order that he might marry again. The bodies of the woman and child will be exhumed to-day and a post mortom held. Mo arrests have yet been made and the men has no idea he is under suspicion. He is making arrangements for his wedding which is to take place next week. His wife and child have been deed about ten days.

Hopkins Released From Prison.
Columbus, O., Jan. 4.—Bea Hopkins' pardon warrant came in the morning sail and arrangements were made to take the ex-Fidelity bank president to Cincinnati. He leaves with his son at 8 o'clock to-day. He is losing his memory and cannot talk what day of the week it is.

Amistant Business Manager Heavy
Andres, of the Brooklyn Zeilung, in
missing, and also the books of the concern,
and a large amount of money. No ter
of him has been found, although a
has elapsed since his disappearance. The
amount of his stealings is not definitely
known, but it is believed he appropriated
about \$10,000 of the paper's money to his
own use.

Dan O'Connell, a Chicago street car driver, last evening fell over the dashboard and his body was ground to almost a shape-Lewis L. Lehman (Rep.) was elected state senator in the 32d Illinois district

Stevens and Campbell, on trial in the municipal court in Augusts, Ma., for the robbery of Mr. Frost, of Winthrop, were convicted yesterday and sentenced to state prison for life. Neither would take the witness stand.

of his recovery.

Fire this morning in Rose's two stary block, North Manchester, Conn., satisfactory of the block. Lose \$25,000 on building, which is fully insured.

Valentine Cooper, a member of the board of water commissioners, Hartses, Conn., srae found dead in bed this morning. It is supposed he died of apoplexy.

The jury in the Carroll murder case, in Providence, R. I, this morning reported a verdict of manslaughter.

The Electric Sugar Refining company, of New York, has collapsed and the alleged method of refining sugar by electricity has been proved to be fraud.

WASTISE INDICATIONS.

WASTISTON, D. C., Jan. 4.

Ensiern Pennsylvanin: Fair, is

chaliconty temperature, year